

From: Stuart Wittenbach
To: [Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD](#); [Bo Vizcaino](#); [Chelsie Dugan](#); [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#); [Jeanne Eckhart](#); [Jeffery Morgan](#); [Jennifer Wilding](#); [Griswold, Jim, EMNRD](#); [Jim Stovall](#); [Lynn Wellman](#); [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Sloane, Michael B., DGE](#); [Susan Webster](#); [Terry Gregston](#); [Travis Tidwell](#)
Cc: [Tiffani Davis](#)
Subject: FW: Period 11 IAP and Lab Data
Date: Sunday, September 17, 2017 12:55:32 PM
Attachments: [Period 11 IAP.pdf](#)
[09152017 Lab Results - .pdf](#)

Good afternoon!

Attached is our IAP for the next two weeks for the Delaware project and we have included the updated chloride test graphs for your files.

The water sampling for standard water analysis will be continued until September 29th and will be ceased after this date. In addition we will be taking a sample of the produced water in the next two weeks and have the detailed analysis conducted by the third party – Cardno.

Please note that we conducted a flyover this past Thursday and since we are not observing any sheening or negative impacts to the river or surrounding shoreline, Cimarex will be discontinuing this operation.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Have a good and safe week!

Stuart A. Wittenbach
Cimarex Energy
Director of ES&H
Office - 918-560-7257
Cell - 918-404-1084

From: Tiffani Davis
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Stuart Wittenbach <SWittenbach@cimarex.com>
Subject: Period 11 IAP and Lab Data

Attached